



wallenpaupack lake estates

PROPERTY OWNERS ASSOCIATION

A GROWING ORGANIZATION

1005 Wallenpaupack Drive
Lake Ariel, PA 18436-9801
570-689-4721
Fax: 570-689-0912

Dear Property Owner,

Since you are renting your home in WLE we wanted to inform you of the new Ordinance from the Paupack Township that went into effect this August. Please see the information below.

Once you have submitted all paperwork and have been approved by the township and receive your permit, you must then submit a copy of the permit and application to WLE, along with the enclosed list of documents.

We also included the links to the various documents you will need.

The Paupack Township, Wayne County, Board of Supervisors have adopted Ordinance 2023-61-Paupack Township, Wayne County Short Term Rental Ordinance at the regular meeting on August 10, 2023. The owners of a Short-Term Rental within the Township will need to submit an application to the Township to continue to operate or establish a new Short Term Rental with Paupack Township, Wayne County.

Failure to make application to Paupack Township, Wayne County to continue to operate or establish a new Short-Term Rental is subject to additional fees or further actions.

<http://www.paupacktownship.org/>

Short term rental ordinance: <http://www.paupacktownship.org/forms/PPK-Short%20Term%20Rental%20Ordinance%20Number%202023-61.pdf>

Short term rental fee schedule:

<http://www.paupacktownship.org/forms/Short%20Term%20Rental%20Fee%20Schedule%2053.1.pdf>

Short term application: <http://www.paupacktownship.org/forms/PPK%20STR-Application-2023.pdf>

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact the WLE Administration Office 570-689-4721 or the Paupack Township 570-226-3115.

Sincerely,

WLEPOA Administration Office

Serving Wallenpaupack Lake Estates since 1971



wallenpaupack
lake estates

PROPERTY OWNERS ASSOCIATION

A GROWING ORGANIZATION

1005 Wallenpaupack Drive
Lake Ariel, PA 18436-9801
570-689-4721
Fax: 570-689-0912

Dear Property Owner,

Once you have submitted all paperwork and have been approved by the township and receive your permit, you must then submit a copy of the following items to WLE.

- Paupack Township Permit
- Copy of Paupack Township short-term rental Application.
- Floor plan (sketch) showing total habitable floor space, number of bedrooms, maximum number of overnight occupants permitted in each bedroom, and location and number of designated on-site parking spaces.
- Copy of insurance declaration page (showing Paupack Township and the community (WLEPOA) as additionally insured).
- Copy of short-term rental lease
- Copy or link to any advertisements for the short-term rental.

Failure to obtain and submit these documents will result in a fine should you be caught renting, in addition to not being able to rent your home until everything is submitted.

Sincerely,

WLEPOA Administration Office



wallenpaupack lake estates

PROPERTY OWNERS ASSOCIATION

A GROWING ORGANIZATION

1005 Wallenpaupack Drive
Lake Ariel, PA 18436-9801
570-689-4721
Fax: 570-689-0912

SHORT-TERM RENTAL TRESPASS WAIVER

Wallenpaupack Lake Estates Property Owners Association
1005 Wallenpaupack Drive
Lake Ariel, PA 18436

Name(s) of Owner(s) of Property: _____

Address: _____

Lot & Section: _____

The undersigned represents and warrant that I/we am/are Owner(s) of a property located at Wallenpaupack Lake Estates Property Owners Association (WLEPOA) in Paupack Township, specifically in a Residential Zoning District for which I/we have requested a short-term rental permit. In consideration of the issuance of the short-term rental permit, I/we, hereby grant WLE POA through its officials, employees, and professionals, authorization to inspect and site visit for the above-referenced property in order to determine compliance with WLEPOA. I/we understand that WLEPOA, through its officials, employees, and professionals, may exercise this authorization without further notice to me/us at any time (night or day, week, or weekend) and may use the results of their findings to bring appropriate actions to enforce compliance. This grant of trespass waiver is absolute and given without restriction to any area on the property or any structures erected thereon. I/we understand that I/we may only revoke this authorization by filing the same with WLEPOA in writing. I/we also understand if I/we revoke this authorization/trespass waiver, my/our short-term rental permit shall automatically be suspended.

I/we have read and understand this authorization/trespass waiver and grant same to WLEPOA, its officials, employees, and professionals.

Signature of Property Owners:

**WALLENPAUPACK LAKE ESTATES
SHORT TERM - RENTERS POLICY & AGREEMENT**

Period of Lease: _____ To _____ Lot & Section: _____

Property Owner Name: _____ WLE Street Address: _____

Renters Name: _____

Permanent Address: _____

Phone#: (H) _____ (W) _____ (CELL) _____

Number of Persons 18 years of age and over occupying the Residence: _____

Number of Children under 18 years of age occupying the Residence: _____

Have you previously rented in WLE? (yes _____) (no _____)

If yes, address of previous rental: _____

Automobiles: How many _____

Vehicle #1: Tag No.: _____ Make/Model _____

Year/Color _____ Titled/Registered to: _____

Vehicle #2: Tag No.: _____ Make/Model _____

Year/Color _____ Titled/Registered to: _____

If you have more vehicles – please attach on reverse side of application with the required information.

Pets/Animals Description: _____

Breed: _____ Age: _____ Color: _____

Vaccinations & Dates: _____ License Information: _____

If you have additional pets to be listed, please attach on reverse side of application with the required information.

All tenants must have vehicle ID and ID Badges to use facilities.

Non-property owners shall comply with any and all of the covenants, conditions and restrictions governing the Association and subject properties, the Association by-laws, rules and regulations and any and all duly enacted legislation imposed by the Association during the term of the tenancy and the Paupack Township short-term rental ordinance.

Renters - Print

Renters - Signature

Date

**WALLENPAUPACK LAKE ESTATES
SHORT TERM – Rental Permit Application**

Have you owned the house for at least two (2) years?

() yes () no

*If you marked no, you cannot rent your house unless the house falls under one of the exceptions detailed in
Occupancy/Rental Rules and Regulations approved on 6/13/15 Annual Meeting
(amended 2/19/22 & 1/13/24 by B.O.D.)*

Lot & Section: _____

Property Owners Name: _____

WLE Address: _____

E-mail: _____

Phone:(H) _____ (CELL) _____ (EMERGENCY) _____

(Agent if applicable): _____

Address: _____

Telephone Number (H) _____ (W) _____

(Cell) _____ (E-mail) _____

** Refer to rules and regulations adopted 6/13/15 section M*

Annual Rental Fee: 2024 Annual renewal fee of \$1,000.00 is to be paid to WLEPOA on or before January 1st of each year.

It will be the responsibility of the Property Owner to forward the occupants/tenants their membership badges, and the Rules and Regulations of the Association. By their signature hereto, the occupants/tenants agree to comply with the Association's policies, By-Laws, Rules/Regulations for the WLE community, and the covenants/restrictions appertaining to the property occupied/used by them and the Paupack Township Short-term Rental Ordinance.

By their signatures hereto, the prospective occupants/renters consent to this registration document and the Association's Property Occupancy Policy, and the Association and property owners soliciting and obtaining information about them, and consent to the Association's inquiries of others and the release of information from such others about the prospective occupants, and other information reflecting upon their behavior, character, reputation, responsibilities, and further consent to exchanges and release of such information between the Association and the property owners.

Property Owner – Print

or

Rental Agent Signature

Property Owner - Signature

Date

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

Date Paid: _____

Cash/Check/CC: _____

SECURITY:

For each property subject to occupancy screening by this policy, the property owner shall have funds deposited with the Association for the duration of the house occupancy in an amount of \$1,200.00. The effective date for this deposit requirement will be April 1, 2004 or the date of the occupancy change or a new occupancy under a lease renewal and otherwise, whichever comes later. The Association shall hold the refundable deposits in a non-interest bearing bank account.

This security deposit shall be liquidated for fines imposed or assessed against the offending ~~lot~~ **[property]** (1/13/24) and its property owners for rule violations by the property owners or occupants, and for damages to any of the common areas/facilities of WLE and Association property attributed to them. If the deposit balance is, by liquidation, reduced to less than 80% of the full amount, at any time during the approved house occupancy, the deposit shall be replenished to the full-required amount within ten (10) days from the notice thereof. The Association may increase the deposit after three (3) infractions of this policy or the Association's by-laws or rules/regulations by the property owner or occupants of the property.

MISCELLANEOUS:

Any required notice shall be effective upon mailing to the addresses furnished to the Association.

This Board of Directors for the Association shall establish rules and procedures and forms and other requirements for and as part of this policy, and any fees for implementing the policy and its procedures, and shall have the discretion to construe, apply, and otherwise implement and effectuate this policy.

For purposes of the policy, wherever the Association is hereby authorized or empowered or required to act, do something, make decisions or receive anything, or the "Association" is referenced herein (unless the context is explicitly otherwise), it shall mean and refer to its Board of Directors and its committees or designees and not the membership.

RENTAL RULES AND REGULATIONS

11/22/2003 Approved 6/13/15 Annual Meeting (amended 2/19/22 & 1/13/24 by B.O.D.)

- A. The following rental rules and regulations shall apply in every instance on any property located within Wallenpaupack Lake Estates Property Owners Association used by a non-property owner.
- B. Any and all uses of property as described in paragraph A, including, but not limited to, rental agreements, agreements of sale, and leases, shall come under and comply with these rental rules and regulations **[and the Short- Term Rental Ordinance for Paupack Township Wayne County, PA and the two (2) year rental moratorium of June 13. 2015]** (1/13/24)
- C. Any and all rentals, leases, or uses of property within Wallenpaupack Lake Estates by non-property owners shall be reported in advance by the property owner to Wallenpaupack Lake Estates Property Association.
 1. At least five(5) days before the occupancy contemplated by paragraph C, the property owner shall present to the Association a copy of the lease or rental agreement or any other written documentation that shall provide for the use of a subject property by a non-property owner, along with established rental fee. Non-compliance will result in a \$1,000.00 fine for long-term. Short-term non-compliance will be as follows: 1st offense \$1,000.00, 2nd offense \$2,000.00, 3rd \$3,000.00, 4th \$4,000.00 and will continue in that increment. ***After the yearly short-term rental permit is acquired, any rental application not received by the office at least two (2) business days prior of the rental will be charged \$50.00, seconded by Ed Jordan Jr., passed unanimously. (2/19/22)***
Any advertising of a property for long-term or short-term rentals, will be deemed that the property is available to be rented. Advertising will include but not be limited to written, verbal, online and any social media platforms. All fees must be paid before advertising.

At the Board of Directors meeting on October 15, 2022, the Board amended the short-term annual fee to \$1,000.00, which is due January of each year. The fine for not paying the annual fee will be \$1,000.00. When the fee is paid an annual permit will be given to be posted by the entrance of the residence this will show that the residence is in compliance for short-term renting. For each rental the homeowner or the tenant must come into the office to pick up their vehicle ID and register their tenant with the office.

2. The aforementioned notification by the property owner to the Association shall also include the full names of the lessee and occupants and the permanent address and telephone number of the property owner.
 3. At or immediately prior to the commencement of the running of the term of the lease, the non-property owner shall initially obtain from the property owner all membership badges. Thereafter badges can be obtained from the Association. Vehicle I.D. must be obtained from the Association.
 - a. Any costs in connection herewith shall be borne by the non-property owner.
 - b. Notwithstanding anything included herein, the property owner shall also be responsible to provide the non-property owner with the copies of all rules and regulations under which the tenancy may be subject.
- D. Non-property owners shall comply with any and all of the covenants, conditions and restrictions governing the Association and subject properties, the Association by-laws, rules and regulations **[Paupack Township Short-term Rental Ordinance]** (1/13/24) and any and all duly enacted legislation imposed by the Association during the term of the tenancy.
- E. Under no circumstances shall any properties within the Association be occupied, used, leased or rented by any entity other than a single family unit.
- F. At or before the commencement of the term of tenancy, the (non-) property owner shall pay to the Association, the required occupancy fees then in effect within the Association as promulgated by the Board of Directors. By resolution. Failure of payment will result in Property Owner not being in good standings, therefore not allowing non-property owner to use any facilities. Delinquent fees are subject to the same procedures addressed in rule (J). The property owner must stay current with all dues and fees to allow non-property owner to obtain and/or use identification badges.
- G. Any and all violations of any of the rental rules of this (section) or (article), or any of the covenants, conditions, restrictions or general rules and regulations of the Association shall be communicated directly to the non-property owner at the address of the subject property owner at the permanent address listed as aforesaid. Notification to both of these reported address shall constitute sufficient notice to the non-property owner and the property owner.
- H. The aforesaid notice shall specifically include the nature of the violation and the amount of any fine which may be levied by the Association pursuant to its general rules and regulation. The notice of any fine levied in this fashion shall be handled pursuant to the fine and/or enforcement provisions of the general rules and regulations.
- I. Any fine levied in this fashion, pursuant to this (section) or the general rules and regulations, shall be the sole and exclusive responsibility of property owner.
- J. If any fine levied in this fashion is not paid pursuant to the general rules and regulations, said fine shall be added to the current dues and/or assessment account of the property owner and the same shall be collected as any dues, regulations and/or by-laws of the Association, and any judgment rendered pursuant thereto shall be and is hereby considered in lien against the property owner and/or the subject property.
- K. Nothing herein shall be deemed to limit the Association and its selection of remedies in its attempt to en-

force any and all of its rules and regulations, covenants, conditions and restrictions. The Association shall also have the right to seek equitable enforcement of same in the appropriate court.

- L. Only Property Owners in good standing of the Property Owners Association can register a golf cart or UTV and have use of the Kempf Marina slips on Lake Wallenpaupack. Registration by non-members will NOT be accepted. The Property Owner must be the owner of the Golf Cart, UTV or Boat. **[Golf Cart and UTV use is only available to tenants who rent for at least thirty (30) consecutive days.]** (1/13/24)

NOW THEREFORE, it is resolved that the rules and regulations for Property Rentals/Tenancies, as adopted by the Membership on June 13, 2015, for addition to the Association's Rental Rules and Regulations, are hereby further amended and ratified as follows:

- M. Designation of an agent. For every Rental ~~Lot~~ [Property] (1/13/24) within WLE, either the ~~lot~~ [property] (1/13/24) owner or landlord, or a designated property agent, shall be readily available locally to manage and control the Rental ~~Lot~~ [Property] (1/13/24) and tenancy or occupancy thereat by continuously residing and regularly maintaining a primary place of business within a fifty (50) mile radius of WLE. In the owners' or landlords' absence, unavailability or incapability to function, such agent shall be continuously authorized by the Rental ~~Lot~~ [Property] (1/13/24) owner or landlord to receive notices and demands about the occupancy, use and condition of the Rental ~~Lot~~ [Property] (1/13/24) and activity thereat, as well as to manage and maintain the Rental ~~Lot~~ [Property] (1/13/24), control the tenants, occupants, and guests/visitors of the Rental ~~Lot~~ [Property] (1/13/24) and their conduct and activities, and to enforce the Rental ~~Lot~~ [Property] (1/13/24) lease agreement, tenancy or occupancy rules and obligations, and the landlord's rights, and otherwise perform the usual or customary obligations of a landlord or an owner of a residence, and assure compliance with WLE's rental rules and regulations and any governmental property code. The identity, address and telephone number of the person designated as the Rental ~~Lot~~ [Property] (1/13/24) agent shall be provided, in writing, to WLEPOA by the owner or landlord of the Rental ~~Lot~~ [Property] (1/13/24).
- N. Each time disruptive conduct has occurred, the landlord must warn the tenants and occupants in writing, of the possible consequences of eviction from the premises and non-renewal or non-extension of the lease or its term and legal (civil or criminal) action against them. After disruptive conduct has occurred for the third time or on the third occasion, within any consecutive twelve (12) month period (the "third event") by any of the same Rental ~~Lot~~ [Property] (1/13/24) tenants and occupants, those tenants and occupants must effectively and quickly be removed therefrom. The implementation of such remedy shall proceed as follows: the Rental ~~Lot~~ [Property] (1/13/24) owner, landlord or agent must begin effective eviction proceedings and diligently pursue eviction or ejection as to the Rental ~~Lot~~ [Property] (1/13/24) tenants and other occupants unless the remaining lease term or occupancy duration is less than four (4) months from the third event. If the remaining lease term or occupancy duration is less than four (4) months, the Rental ~~Lot~~ [Property] (1/13/24) owner, landlord or agent shall give assurance to WLEPOA in writing, in the form of a sworn affidavit, that the Rental ~~Lot~~ [Property] (1/13/24) lease or tenancy will not be renewed or its term of duration will not in any way be extended, and that, at least, the required legal notice (notice to quit) has been given to the tenants for their vacation or leave of the premises. Then, if the tenants and occupants have not effectively vacated and surrendered possession of the Rental ~~Lot~~ [Property] (1/13/24) by the end of the tenancy or lease term, court eviction proceedings must immediately ensue and be diligently prosecuted for the effective removal of the tenants and occupants. Upon request, the waiver or modification of these requirements and provisions may be granted by WLEPOA, with such additional conditions or other assurance/security as WLEPOA in its sole discretion may impose.

[Where the residence is a short-term rental (STR) and occupied less than thirty (30) consecutive calendar days the owner of the STR found to be in violation three (3) or more times within thirty-six (36) month period, the STR permit shall be permanently revoked.

The homeowner or rental agent shall be responsible for responding to any disruptive conduct. Fines for disruptive conduct will escalate for each occurrence during the tenant's stay. 1st offense \$100.00, 2nd offense \$300.00, and 3rd offense \$500.00. The designated local contact person shall be responsible for responding to any disruptive conduct.] (1/13/24)

If there is evidence of a WLE property being used for illicit acts or purposes, or any drug related activity or drug related nuisance activity occurring at a WLE property or by a tenant or occupant thereof, even though there is no criminal charge filed or process issued, or arrest, or court processing or disposition whatsoever of any charge, or law enforcement investigation, the ~~lot~~ [property] (1/13/24) owner, landlord or agent must immediately terminate the lease, tenancy or rental occupancy and diligently pursue the effective eviction or ejection of all of the Rental ~~lot~~ [property]

(1/13/24) tenants and occupants, and if necessary by resort to court proceedings toward that end. Upon request, a waiver or modification of these requirements, with such additional conditions or other assurance/security as WLEPOA in its sole discretion may impose, may be granted by WLEPOA, such that only the offending household participants (tenants, occupants or guests) and others with knowledge of or complicity with such activity may be completely removed and kept away from the premises.

For a violation of the above provisions of subpart N for which the tenants or occupants of a rental **lot [property]** (1/13/24) have in any way or by any extent caused or are responsible, the **lot [property]** (1/13/24) owners or landlords, whether as a natural person or some form of organization, of the violation property shall not permit any of such tenants or occupants to rent or occupy another WLE **lot [property]** (1/13/24) in which such **lot [property]** (1/13/24) owners/landlords or their immediate family members --- own or control by any means, interest or degree or whether in common with other persons, or have any equity stake or ownership interest or managerial control in the case of other rental **lots [properties]** (1/13/24) titled to organizational **lot [property]** (1/13/24) owners/landlords, or, as organizations, have common equity stakeholders or owners or officers, however titled, with other organizational **lot [property]** (1/13/24) owners of the other rental property. Any subterfuge, device, means or effort to skirt or evade the common connection or association aspect of this property tenancy, rental or occupancy restriction is prohibited and shall be deemed a separate violation.

Every WLE **lot [property]** (1/13/24) tenancy and lease, and agreement for a lease or lot rental, and lease renewal or rental period extension shall be subject to these rental rules as 'conditions' of the Rental **lot [Property]** (1/13/24) tenancy, lease and occupancy, and each tenant or occupant of the Rental **lot [Property]** (1/13/24) shall be jointly and severally obligated and bound thereto. The Rental **lot [Property]** (1/13/24) owners and Landlord shall be responsible for the tenants' (existing & prospective) notice thereof and acknowledgment thereto. Before every tenancy or lease, each of the Rental **lot [Property]** (1/13/24) tenants and occupants shall agree to comply with these and all other rental rules of WLEPOA as part of their lease or rental obligations, and the landlord shall require that commitment. Upon request, the Rental **lot [Property]** (1/13/24) tenants and occupants shall acknowledge such commitment in writing to WLEPOA.

The Rental **lot [Property]** (1/13/24) owners and landlords shall be financially responsible for all WLEPOA costs and personnel time expense incurred for responding to any disruptive conduct after the first occurrence during any 12-month period, which may be additional to any rule infraction fines and other sanctions imposed. WLEPOA may also undertake and pursue any effort whatsoever, or action or proceeding (law enforcement, court & otherwise) to enforce this regulation and policy, or to redress or abate the disruptive conduct or illicit use of the premises or drug related activity or drug related nuisance activity thereat, or to alleviate or rectify the offending Rental **lot [Property]** (1/13/24) conditions, or to exercise WLEPOA's rights against the offending Rental **lot [Property]** (1/13/24) and its owners/landlords, for which all of WLEPOA's personnel time expense incurred and other costs whatsoever (including its court, litigation & attorney's fees/expenses) shall be reimbursed by the Rental **lot [Property]** (1/13/24) owner/landlord. Such recourse by WLEPOA and reimbursement to it shall not relieve the Rental **lot [Property]** (1/13/24) owner or landlord of WLEPOA's disciplinary process, including the issuance of citations or the imposition of monetary fines for rule infractions, denial of community and WLEPOA privileges, and other sanctions, which may be additional and cumulative.

A copy of all current and updated documents forming or evidencing the written lease agreement for the Rental **lot [Property]** (1/13/24), including for any sublease or assignment, shall be filed with the Association, which shall be the responsibility of the Rental Lot owner and landlord.

- O. For any Rental **lot [Property]** (1/13/24), the lease, tenancy or rental occupancy shall be subject to the owners' and landlords' privilege of their periodic inspection of the entire premises, for which the rental agreement or lease or tenancy evinces, in writing, the tenant's or occupant's consent thereto. The Rental **lot [Property]** (1/13/24) owner, landlord, or agent shall make periodic inspections of the rental property (exterior and interior), during each tenancy or rental occupancy, as well as at the end thereof, and twice during a one-year lease term, and at four-month intervals during each rental period or lease term exceeding one year, to be assured that the Rental **lot [Property]** (1/13/24) is kept and being maintained to the standards required of WLE's **lot [Property]** (1/13/24) covenants (Schedule A instruments), and WLEPOA's Bylaws and Rules & Regulations, and applicable governmental property maintenance codes. An exemption or modification of the periodic inspection requirements may be granted by WLEPOA in its discretion for Rental **lots [Properties]** (1/13/24) with a satisfactory history of minimal disruptive conduct and the property's condition. The owner, landlord, or agent must keep the property in a reasonably good, clean, aesthetic

condition, and maintained, and make any necessary repairs. Upon request, the owner must supply, in writing to WLEPOA, the dates of inspections.

[P. Hold harmless. To the fullest extent permitted by the law, the Rental Owner(s) agree to identify, defend and hold WLEPOA and its departments, elected and appointed officials, employees, agents and volunteers, harmless from and against any and all claims, damages, losses and expenses, including but not limited to court costs, attorney fees and alternative dispute resolution cost, for any personal injury, for any bodily injury, sickness, disease or death and for any damage to or destruction of any property (including the loss of use resulting therefrom) which I) are caused in whole or in part by any action or omissions, negligent or otherwise, of the Rental Owner(s), its employees, agents or volunteers or Rental Owner's subcontractor and their employees, agents and volunteers: or are directly arising out of, resulting from, or in connection with Rental of the subject property: or 3) are based upon the Rental Owners or its subcontractors' use of, presence upon proximity to the property of the WLEPOA.

In addition to the above Rental Rules & Regulations the following rules & regulations pertain to Short-term Rentals, rentals less than thirty (30) consecutive calendar days:

1. WLEPOA Building Compliance Officer will inspect all Short-term Rental houses before a permit is issued and on an annual basis.
2. The homeowner must carry \$1,000,000 in liability insurance and name WLEPOA as an additional insured.
3. The homeowner shall sign a waiver of trespass during the application process, allowing designated WLEPOA representatives access to the property as necessary.] (1/13/24)

Definitions:

LANDLORD - Any owner, assignee or successor-in-interest, or lessor and sub-lessor, of a WLE residential ~~lot~~ **[property]** (1/13/24) subject to a residential tenancy or possessory right in another or under a residential property lease or landlord-tenant agreement, or subject to occupancy by another for any value or other legal consideration.

DISRUPTIVE CONDUCT - Any act, conduct, action, activity, incident, event, or behavior, of any kind, means or form, committed, perpetrated, caused or permitted by any tenant, occupant, guest, or visitor of a Rental ~~Lot~~ **[Property]** (1/13/24) within WLE, that is loud, offensive, menacing, physically threatening, or riotous, or is tantamount to a boisterous altercation or domestic dispute, or would create property conditions harmful, offensive or unsafe to non-occupants of the premises, or constitutes a public or private nuisance under the law or a crime whose act is directed toward another or another's property within WLE as the object thereof or unreasonably affects another in WLE, or that violates the rules/regulations for WLE or any property maintenance code which unreasonably affects or impacts a neighbors' habitation and property interests, or the WLE community, or that otherwise unreasonably disturbs the neighbors or the travelers or users of the community roads, or persons within any common facility or area of WLE or using any community amenities, or any other persons of ordinary sensibility in their peaceful enjoyment of their premises, or that to any extent uses the Rental ~~Lot~~ **[Property]** (1/13/24) for an illicit purpose which negatively or detrimentally affects or impacts the neighbors or neighboring properties or WLE community, which results in an official report to or response by WLEPOA, including its security personnel, or any municipal police force/department or police officer, the PA state police or any officer or trooper thereof, or other public law enforcement authority or officer with jurisdiction. When specific criteria or standards do not define or qualify disruptive conduct as to any general references --- loudness of noise, and unsafe, harmful or offensive to or affecting others, or disturbing to persons --- then such criteria and standards as are established for public laws may be utilized for guidance or such general references shall be qualified by the reasonableness standard for persons of ordinary sensibilities as applicable for the given context or situation.

OWNER – Persons and any organizations of whatever form, jointly or separately vested with all or part of the legal title to the WLE ~~Lot~~ **[Property]** (1/13/24), or all or part of the beneficial ownership and right to the present use and enjoyment thereof, including a mortgage holder in possession. For purposes hereof, it shall also refer to persons with official legal authority or control of such Lot, such as a guardian, trustee, Estate executor or administrator, and personal representative of a decedent, attorney-in-fact under a power of attorney, or other person having such fiduciary capacity or responsibility, and includes Landlords respecting Rental ~~Lots~~ **[Properties]** (1/13/24).

DRUG RELATED NUISSANCE – The use of any property in whole or part which facilitates or is intended to facilitate any violation of the act of April 14, 1972 (P.L. 233, No 64) known as The Controlled Substance, Drug, Device and Cosmetic Act.

DRUG RELATED ACTIVITY – The unlawful manufacture, sale, distribution or possession with intent to sell or distribute of a controlled substance in violation of the act of April 14, 1972 (P.L. 233 No 64) known as The Controlled Substance, Drug, Device and Cosmetic Act or an unlawful attempt or conspiracy to commit such an act.

WALLENPAUPACK LAKE ESTATES **OCCUPANCY/RENTAL RULES & REGULATIONS**

Approved 6/13/15 Annual Meeting (amended 2/19/22 & 1/13/24 by B.O.D.)

Rental Moratorium

1. A two (2) year rental moratorium for all newly erected and acquired houses within WLE, effective as of June 15, 2015. WLE ~~lots~~ [houses] (1/13/24) shall not be rented or occupied by persons other than their owners or their immediate family members, for a period of two (2) years ---

following completion of any house erected, built or placed thereat, or

following acquisition, by any means, manner, or instrument of conveyance/transfer, or by operation of law.

a. Anyone violating the 2-year rental moratorium will be fined \$1,000.00 and will cease renting until the time of moratorium has expired. (2/19/22)

b. Anyone not notifying the office before renting their home will be fined \$1,000.00, to continue to rent the owner must come into compliance of the Property Occupancy Policy for long-term or short-term renting. (2/19/22)

Any advertising of a property for long-term or short-term rentals, will be deemed that the property is available to be rented. Advertising will include but not be limited to written, verbal, online and any social media platforms. All fees must be paid before advertising.

c. After the yearly short-term rental permit is acquired, any rental application not received by the office at least two (2) business days prior of the rental will be charged \$50.00, ~~seconded by Ed Jordan Jr., passed unanimously.~~ (2/19/22)

House ‘completion’ shall be the date of the latter issuance of the certificate of occupancy or equivalent permit document from the Township or Association. The term ‘newly erected’ house shall not be those houses rebuilt, restored or renovated following destruction, ~~demolition, or removal of the former house structure~~ (1/13/24) as long as ownership change has not occurred.

~~Lot~~ [House] (1/13/24) ‘acquisition’ shall be the date when title vests from the transfer or conveyance by delivery of the title instrument, which shall be presumed to be the instrument (deed) acknowledgement date in the absence of otherwise clear indication. If such instrument is not publicly recorded within twenty (20) days thereafter, then the operative date shall be when such title instrument is officially recorded as a public record. In the case of an organizational consolidation or merger or an organization’s stock, security or membership certificate transfer to another, whereby an instrument of title is not necessarily delivered or recorded as evidence of new ownership of the ~~lot~~[house] (1/13/24), such transaction date shall control.

For purposes of this moratorium, the term ‘immediate family’ in reference to ~~lot~~[house] (1/13/24) owners, includes: spouse, parents, grandparents, brother, sister, sons, daughters, children and siblings in a step family relationship, in-laws, and domestic partner of the immediate family.

For WLE ~~lots~~ [houses] (1/13/24) owned or controlled by non-natural persons (i.e., organizations of any kind), the owner shall be deemed to be the person constituting the chief executive officer or other equivalent title-holder of each organization, in the absence of another designated officer of the lot owning organization.

2. Exceptions for transactions, agreements & instruments or circumstances effective as of May 15, 2015. The following WLE lots shall be excepted (grand-fathered) from the rental moratorium as follows:

any lot subject to pending and consistent construction for a house, or under contract for a house to be erected, built or placed thereat, as of May 15, 2015;

any lot with a house under a contract of, or other commitment or obligation for, purchase or transfer/conveyance, in writing, signed by its owners or issued by a court, as of May 15, 2015;

any lot with a house whose owners are deceased or officially in the process of marital divorce, as of May 15, 2015;

any lot with a house scheduled for a pending judicial, tax, or any foreclosure or judgment execution sale, as of May 15, 2015;

any lot with a house owned by an organization which is subject to a pending consolidation or merger with another organization, or a stock, security or membership certificate transfer to another, whereby an instrument of title for the lot is not necessarily delivered or recorded as evidence of new ownership, as of May 2015;

3. Miscellaneous

The property owners shall be subject to Association disciplinary action and other sanctions (including denial of community & Association privileges) for any violation of this policy or non-compliance with the Association’s rules and regulations, including, for the allowance of property occupancy and the occupants’ access/use of the common areas & recreational facilities.

Any required notice delivery shall be effective upon actual delivery or any mailing to the address last on record with the Association for the WLE ~~lot~~[house] (1/13/24) or addressee.

The Board of Directors for the Association shall establish rules and procedures and forms and other requirements for and as part of this policy and shall have sole discretion to interpret, construe, apply, and otherwise implement and effectuate this policy and its regulations, and to waive or modify its application in special situations of hardship.

For purposes of this policy, wherever the Association is hereby authorized or empowered or required to act, do something, make decisions or receive anything, or the “Association” is referenced herein (unless the context is explicitly otherwise), it shall mean and refer to its Board of Directors and its committee or designees and not the membership.